
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Dusty_Wilson@oxy.com 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 8:39 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov 
Cc: kswinney@bbcinternational.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com 
Subject: RE: Sundance Federal CTB Recordable Spill 

Mike, I have a State Lease # of NM-104730 f o r t h i s Ba t te ry . I f you need an API # i t would be 
30-015-27547. Thanks Mike! 

Thanks, 

Dusty L. Wilson 
HES Specialist 

Seminole, Lea County RMT. 

"You w i l l never succeed, i f not given the chance to f a i l . " 

Original Message 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD rmailto;mike.bratcher(5)state.nm.usl 
Sent: Thursday, Ap r i l 28, 2011 3:48 PM 
To: Wilson, Dusty L; terry gregston(Snm. bltn.gov 
Cc: kswinney(a)bbcinternational.com; cbrunson(Sbbcinternational.com 
Subject: RE: Sundance Federal CTB Recordable S p i l l 
Dusty, 

This battery is either at, associated with or close to the number 23 well (API 30-015-33384) 
correct? I need an API number for data entry. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD D i s t r i c t 2 
1301 W. Grand Ave. 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext.108 
575-626-0857 
mike. bratcher(3state .nm.us 

Original Message 
From: Dusty Wilson(S)oxv.com ["mailto:Dusty WilsoniSoxy.com! 
Sent: Wednesday, A p r i l 27, 2011 5:15 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; terry gregston(8nm.blm.gov 
Cc: kswinney(Sbbcinter national, com; cbrunson(5)bbc inter national, com 
Subject: FW: Sundance Federal CTB Recordable S p i l l 

Mike and Terry, here i s an electronic copy of the I n i t i a l C-141 for the above referenced 
Reportable s p i l l for Oxy that occurred on 4/6/2011. I w i l l also be mailing a hard copy to you 
both. BBC International has been directed to put this site on the l i s t to delineate, and 
should be getting to i t soon. They are also being directed to contact you both 48 hrs prior 
to sampling t h i s site to give you the opportunity to witness, i f you so desire. They w i l l l e t 
you know when they get i t scheduled. 

l 



Thanks, 

Dusty L. Wilson 
HES Specialist 
Seminole, Lea County RMT. 

"You w i l l never succeed, i f not given the chance to f a i l . " 

Original Message 
From: jamos(Sblm.gov rmailto;jamos|5)blm.gov! 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 6:24 AM 
To: Wilson, Dusty L 
Cc: mike. bratcher(8state. nm. us 
Subject: Re: Sundance Federal CTB Recordable Spill 

Dusty, Keep me informed as you move foreward. Get me a s p i l l report. The 
C-141 w i l l work, thanks 

<Dusty_Wilson@oxy 
. com> 

To 
04/07/2011 06:36 <mike.bratcherPstate.nm.us>, 
PM <iamos(Sblm.gov> 

cc 

Subject 
Sundance Federal CTB Recordable 
Spill 

Gentlemen, this email is to let you both know of a reportable s p i l l that Oxy had at the above 
listed battery site last night. The s p i l l information is as follows: 

Sundance Federal Central Tank Battery 
SEC 4 T24S R31E SW/NW Eddy County 
THE SITE IS 2 MILES SOUTH OF 128 ON PURE GOLD ROAD WE RELEASED 400 BBLS OF PRODUCE WATER 
WHICH WAS CONTAINED WITHIN THE FIREWALLS OF THE BATTERY, AND LUCKILY WE HAD A VAC TRUCK IN 
CLOSE PROXIMITY TO THE SITE AND RECOVERED MOST ALL OF THE FLUID. 
THE LEAK WAS DUE TO THE TRANSFER PUMP SHAFT AT THIS LOCATION BROKE IN TWO CAUSING THE TANKS 
TO FILL AND RUN OVER. 
A C-141 WILL BE FOLLOWING THIS EMAIL, AND WE WILL BE GETTING WITH YOU BOTH AS WE MOVE FORWARD 
ON IDENTIFICATION AND REMEDIATION AT THIS SITE. 
LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS MATTER. 

Thanks, 
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Dusty L. Wilson 
HES Specialist 
Seminole, Lea County RMT. 

"You w i l l never succeed, i f not given the chance to f a i l . " 
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